Bihar Education Project Council
Shiksha Bhawan, Saidpur, Patna - 4.

Proceedings of the meeting of the Purchase Committee
Eol Reference No. MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645

(Called for the Advertisement PR No. 15083 /2020-21 for selection of
Service Provider for development of an integrated E-MIS “ShikshaKosh”
- A System for Monitoring of School Education)

Date & Time: September 08, 2021, 3:00 PM

Present
1. Shri Shrikant Shastree, IAS, State Project Director, BEPC, Patna.
2. Shri Ravi Shankar Singh, Additional State Project Director-cum-

Component In-charge, MIS, BEPC, SLO, Patna.

3. Shri Prabhat Kumar Pankaj, Deputy Director, Primary Education, Govt.
of Bihar, Patna.

4. Shri Bhaskar Mandal, Procurement & Contract Management Expert,
BVM, Govt. of Bihar.

5. Shri Raman Kumar, Chief Accounts Officer(I/c) BEPC, SLO, Patna.

Prior intimation for the meeting was given to the members of the
Purchase Committee vide Letter No. MIS/SS/29/2020-21/5657 dated
07/09/2021.

In light of the decision of the Purchase Committee dated August 11, 2021, the
report of the Technical Evaluation Committee as well as the proceedings of
the Purchase Committee were uploaded on the portal of BEPC namely
https://www.bepcssa.in to maintain transparency in the process.

Further, in light of the decision of the Purchase Committee, comments
/observations, and additional information in-line with the EOI document
already submitted were sought from the respective bidders in support to
their EOI document already submitted latest by 25t August 2021. It was also
clarified that document to be submitted must be of earlier dates i.e. before
the last date of submission of Eol i.e. 31/05/2021.

In response to the decision of the Purchase Committee, documents /

supplementary information were obtained from only 7 bidders by the
stipulated date i.e. 25t August, 2021.
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In order to examine the responses of the bidders based on the
comments / observations and additional information, an evaluation
committee was constituted vide Letter No. MIS/SS/29/2020-21/5494 dated
31/08/2021. The Committee thus formed for this purpose, submitted its
evaluation report dated September 03, 2021, indicating position of each bidder
with reference to the pre-qualification /Eligibility criteria where clarification was
sought and will form part of the proceedings as Annexure-I.

The report of the Technical Evaluation Committee was further
perused by the Purchase Committee regarding responsiveness of the bidders.
The observations, conscious decisions and recommendations of the Purchase
Committee are as follows: -

(1) In spite of submission of comments/observations and additional
information by bidders, finally out of 10 bidders, only one bidder fully
meets the pre-qualification/eligibility criteria and remaining nine
bidders could not meet the pre-qualification / eligibility criteria as set
forth in the EOL

(2) In-spite of inviting the Eol for the 2nd time, only one bidder could meet
the pre-qualification/eligibility criteria set forth in the Eol, the
Purchase Committee unanimously took decision to conclude the -
process of Eol and to initiate the process of floating RFP to save the
time.

(3) Further, it was also decided to invite the only successful/pre-qualified
bidder M/s. Uneecops Technologies Ltd., New Delhi to make a
technical presentation /elaboration on the business processes and
application solution components and to provide their valuable
technical inputs to the department in devising a well thought RFP.

(4) Based on the RFP, the department will invite an open tender under e-
procurement method.

The meeting ended with a yote of thanks to the Chair.
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Annexure-1

03-Sep-2021

To,

The ASPD (Programme)

Bihar Shiksha Pariyojana Parishad,
Shiksha Bhawan,

Saidpur, Patna — 4.

Sub: Submission of Report of the Committee constituted for Examination of Additional
Information submitted by Seven bidders against Eol No.MIS/SS/29/2020-21 /2645.

Ref.: Your letter MIS/SS/29/2020-21/Part-11/5494 dated 31/08/2021.

Sir,

With reference to your letter on the aforesaid subject, please find attached herewith
report of the Committee constituted for examination of additional information /clarification
submitted by seven bidders against Eol No. MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 for your kind perusal and
further necessary action please. =

With regards,

3A|>

(Upendr Kumoar aswan)
Accounts Officer, BSPP
Encl: As above (7 Pages)
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

M/s West Bengal Electronic Industry Development
Corporation Limited
Webel Bhawan, Block-EP & GP, Sector-V,
Bidhannagar, Salt Lake
Kolkata - 700091 (West Bengal)
Criteria | Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On which
No. Clarification/ additional info wanted) Observation by Technical Observation after Clarification
Evauation Committee based on Eol /additional info Submitted.
Proposal where Clarification
Sought by the Purchase Committee
) Not conclusive (Firm has said
Whether Cost of Eol Processing Fee - s Btk DDINw. (88397 dated 18- | 9,0 gy, ¥ pandemic scenario
L6 submitted ? (Yes/No). If yes, then details ? (-20Z3 (DD ok oAt e foam DD was made through
' ' ’ ' Companies Bank Account) g
Employee Bank Account)
Whether the Bidder has provided self-
attested Articles of Association (in case of
private and public limited companies), Not Submitted (As per firm
1.(c) [Partnership deed (in case of partnership firm) No. (MOA submitted only) Article of Association is
or Registration certificate under Shop & included in MOA
Establishment in case of Proprietorship firm ?
(Yes/No)
Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social
sector vertical (education, health and
medical care, water supply and sanitation, Partial. (Have submitted Work
poverty alleviation, Social Welfare, Order, Agreement for University
Minority Welfare) of at least Rs. 1 Cr. value Management Portal-Vidyasagar 5
60 for the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU University. No Certificate /Proof Hae Smelt_ted
across India and must have handled at submitted with regard to handling 25
least 25 Lakhs records in its database Lakhs records in its database)
during the last three financial years (FY:
2019-20,2018-19,2017-18). If Yes,
Details.
Whether the bidder has submitted valid Partial. (GSTR9 Submitted only for
8 Annual GST returns (GSTR9) for the last FY: 2017-18,2018-19. For FY: 2019- Submitted
three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19,| 20, submitted GSTR-3B only for the
2017-18) 7 (Yes/No) Month of March)
Whether the bidder has submitted an
affidavit (in original) of not being engaged
in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and
10 |not being blacklisted by any agency / No. Not Submitted
authority / or any society of the State Govt./
Central Govt. /PSU during last three financial
years?  (Yes/No)
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(Dipak Kr. Tiwary)

Assistant Comp. Programmer

(Sunil Kr. Shrivastawa)
Assistant Comp. Programmer
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

(243

M/s. CSM Technologies Pvt. Ltd., N-3/312, Nayappalli, Bhuneshwar,
Khurda, Orissa

Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On

financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19,
2017-18). against Criteria - 6(a) ?
(Yes/No)

Agreement - Yes, (c ) Go-live - Yes)

Criteria which Clarification/ additional info Observation by Technical Evauation Observation after Clarification
No. Committee based on Eol Proposal /additional info Submitted.
wanted) £ .
where Clarification Sought by the
Purchase Committee

1.(a) Whether Cost of Eol Processing Fee ICICI, DD No. 500804, Date Not Not conclusive (Not adequate reason
submitted ? (Yes/No). If yes, then details ? Readable mentioned)
Whether the bidder have executed a
single software development project in *
social sector vertical (education, health
and medical care, water supply and
SR, -EOV('EITY allevhidons Aok Partial. ( No Certificate /Proof

6.(a) Welfare, Minority Welfare) of at least binitted with d 0 Hendling 25 Not subniitted

’ Rs. 1 Cr. value for the State Govt./ AP EL S RES regar to handling LSRRI

Central Govt. /PSU across India and Lakhsrecords n fts database)
must have handled at least 25 Lakhs
records in its database during the last
three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-
19, 2017-18). If Yes, Details.
Whether the bidder has submitted self-
attested copies of Work Order,
Agreement & Go-live Certificate -

6.(b) |issued/executed during the last three Partial. ( (a) Work Order - No, (b) Not submitted

04192

(Dipak Kr. Tiwary)

Assistant Comp. Programmer

14

W3
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Assistant Comp. Programmer
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Accounts Officer




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

Criteria
No.

Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On which
Clarification/ additional info wanted)

Hitachi MGRM Net Limited, C-6/5, Safadarganj Development Area, New
Delhi - 110016

Observation by Technical Evauation
Committee based on Eol Proposal
where Clarification Sought by the

Purchase Committee

Observation after Clarification
/additional info Submitted.

6.(a)

Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social
sector vertical (education, health and
medical care, water supply and sanitation,
poverty alleviation, Social Welfare, .
Minority Welfare) of atleast Rs. 1 Cr.
value for the State Govt./ Central Govt.
/PSU across India and must have handled
at least 25 Lakhs records in its database
during the last three financial years (FY:
2019-20,2018-19, 2017-18). If Yes,
Details.

Partial. ( No Certificate /Proof
submitted with regard to handling 25
Lakhs records in its database)

Not Submitted

6.(b)

Whether the bidder has submitted self-
attested copies of Work Order, Agreement
& Go-live Certificate issued/executed
during the last three financial years (FY:
2019-20,2018-19,2017-18). against
Criteria - 6(a) ? (Yes/No)

No

Not submitted

Whether the bidder has submitted Valid
Income Tax Returns for the FY: 2019-20,
FY:2018-19, FY:2017-18), (Yes/No).

No. (FY-2019-20 not submitted)

Submitted

Whether the bidder has submitted valid
Annual GST returns (GSTR9) for the last
three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19,
2017-18) ? (Yes/No)

No. (GSTR-9 Not Submitted. GSTR-
3B submitted for the month of March-
2017-18 only)

For 2017-18 - Submitted, for
2018-19- submitted but date
of filing 23.08.2021, For 2019

20 - Not Submitted

Whether the Bidder has submitted self -
declaration of having Strong
Organisational strength (team size of at
least 50 members) for implementing the
Solution including Hardware, Software,
Disaster Recovery, System Integration
professionals to handle the project in an
efficient manner? (Yes/No)

Yes . (But not in Original Sign.)

Submitted

10

Whether the bidder has submitted an
affidavit (in original) of not being engaged
in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and
not being blacklisted by any agency /
authority / or any society of the State Govt./
Central Govt. /PSU during last three financial
years?  (Yes/No)

Yes . (But not in Original Sign.)

Not relevent as issued on
19.08.2021

11

Whether all the documentary evidences
submitted by the bidder in response to the
qualification criteria/Eol are properly
signed/self-attested? (Yes/No)

No.

Additional Information
Properly Signed

hQ_
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(Dipak Kr. Tiwary)
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Rgferénce No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

S

M/s Webel Technology Limited
Plot -5, Block-BP, Sector- V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata - 700091 (West Bengal)
Criteria Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On which Observation by Technical Evauation Observation after Clarification
No. Clarification/ additional info wanted) Committee based on Eol Proposal /additional info Submitted.
where Clarification Sought by the
Purchase Committee
Whether the Bidder is a registered Company / .
Partnership firm / Proprietorship firm and at N.Ot Conclusive. (Altough,
least 5 years old entity ?(Yes/No). If yes, details. Registered under Companies Act,
1956 in Year 2001, The letter from
Finance Manager WTL reveals that the g
1.
®) WTL became a separate entity w.e.f. NokSubmitted
- 01/04/2018. The Demerger has been
done with WBEIDC Ltd. which is also a
bidder)
Whether the Bidder have provided copy of the
Audited Profit & Loss Account of the company .
4.(b) |and Certificate from the Chartered Accountant NO dis i zo(Unaudlted Not Submitted
clearly stating the total turnover for (FY: 2019-20, DI 19k -20)
2018-19,2017-18) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder have positive net worth for NO. (Neither Certificate nor Auditd
5.(a) |each of the last 3 financial years (FY: 2019-20, Books of A/c submitted for FY: 2019- Not Submitted
2018-19,2017-18). (Yes/No) 20)
Whether the Bidder has provided copy of the .
Audited Balance Sheet and certificate from the NO. .
5.(b) Chartered Accountant clearly stating the net (Unaudited for FY: 2019-20) Not Submitted
worth ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social sector Partial. (Covergance of Databases of
vertical (education, health and medical care, Social Security Schemes under the
water supply and sanitation, poverty alleviation, Umbrella called Samajik Suraksha
Social Welfare, Minority Welfare) of atleastRs. 1| Yojana, Labour Department, Govt. of .
‘ , > itted
Gda) Cr. value for the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU West Bengal) Not Submite
across India and must have handled at least 25 No Certificate /Proof submitted with
Lakhs records in its database during the last regard to handling 25 Lakhs records
three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19, in its database)
2017-18). If Yes, Details.
Whether the bidder has submitted self-attested
copies of Work Order, Agreement & Go-live 2 .
6.(b) |Certificate issued/executed during the last three Partial. (Agreement Exectl)lte_d Mgth Not Submitted
financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18), | Labour Department Not Submitted)
against Criteria - 6(a) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted Valid Income No Not
7  |Tax Returns for the FY: 2019-20, FY:2018-19, I (i Submitted
FY:2017-18), (Yes/No). submitted for FY: 2019-20)
Whether the bidder has submitted valid An.nual GST No (GSTR- Submitted but not relevent as
8 returns (GSTR9) for the last three financial years 3 bmitted for FY: 2019-20 date of filing 09.07.2021
(FY: 2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18) ? (Yes/No) not submitted for FY: -20) BVENT,
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Assistant Comp. Programmer
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

=i

M/s. SRIT India Private Limited. SRIT House, #113/1B, ITPL Main
Road Kundalahalli, Bangalore - 560037
. R . e i i Observation by Technical Observation after Clarification
Criteria | Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On which | gyayation Committee basedon|  /additional info Submitted.
No. Clarification/ additional info wanted) Eol Proposal where
Clarification Sought by the
Purchase Committee
Whether the bidder have positive net worth
5.(a) |for each of the last 3 financial years (FY: No Submitted
2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18). (Yes/No)
Whether the Bidder has provided capy of the
Audited Balance Sheet and certificate from .
5:®) |the Chartered Accountant clearly stating No Submitted
the net worth ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social
sector vertical (education, health and
medical care, water supply and sanitation,
lleviation, Soci 2 < ;
p(?vert_y AU, okl Partial. ( No Certificate /Proof
6.(a) Minority Welfare) of atleastRs. 1 Cr. Bsilesd With 4 to mial Not Submitted
’ value for the State Govt./ Central Govt. S;S Tl:}? Wik ;eg‘ar. t‘; arlx) mng o
/PSU across India and must have handled bt weconds inflks database)
at least 25 Lakhs records in its database .
during the last three financial years (FY:
2019-20,2018-19,2017-18). If Yes,
Details.
Whether the bidder has submitted self-
attested copies of Work Order, Agreement 3 )
6.(b) & Go-live Certificate issued/executed Partial. ( (a) Work Orfier : N? . Not Submitted
’ during the last three financial years (FY: (.b) Agreement : No,Not directly in
2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18). against the name of firm)
Criteria - 6(a) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted valid
Annual GST returns (GSTR9) for the last .
8 |three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19, No. Submitted
2017-18) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted an
affidavit (in original) of not being engaged
in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and
10 |not being blacklisted by any agency / No. Not Submitted
authority / or any society of the State Govt./
Central Govt. /PSU during last three financial
years?  (Yes/No)
Submitted but not signed in
15 Form 1V: IT Project Experience (Yes/No)? No Original &
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Assistant Comp. Programmer

Assistant Comp. Programmer
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Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

Criteria
No.

Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria (On which
Clarification/ additional info wanted)

M/s Net Prophets Cyberworks Private Limited, C-56A/12,
Technopolis IT Hub, 6th Floor, Sector 62, Noida - 201301 (Uttar Pradesh)

Observation by Technical Evauation
Committee based on Eol Proposal
where Clarification Sought by the

Purchase Committee

Observation after Clarification
/additional info Submitted.

Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social
sector vertical (education, health and
medical care, water supply and sanitation,
poverty alleviation, Social Welfare, *
Minority Welfare) of at least Rs. 1 Cr.

No. (The bidder has submitted 10 IT
Project experience details. Out of 10, 3
Projects are of value 1 Cr. or More. Out
of these 3 Projects, Only 1 Project may
be considered to be a project in social
sector vertical i.e. the Project of Design

Development and Implementation of

FY:2018-19, FY:2017-18), (Yes/No).

6 |value for the State Govt./ Central Govt. Sankalp Web Portal of Ministry of Skill Nutiuboikied
/PSU across India and must have handled | Development. But the Work Order has
at least 25 Lakhs records in its database been issued on 22-Apr-2020 i.e. during
during the last three financial years (FY: FY: 2020-21. Besides, no
2019-20,2018-19, 2017-18). If Yes, certificate/proof has been submitted
Details. regarding handling of 25 Lakhs records

in its database.)

Whether the bidder has submitted self-
attested copies of Work Order, Agreement

6.(b) & Gf)-live Certificate issued(executed No. (The Work Order and Go Live Not-Submitted
during the last three financial years (FY: Certificate is for FY: 2020-21)
2019-20, 2018-19, 2017-18). against
Criteria - 6(a) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted Valid '

7 Income Tax Returns for the FY: 2019-20, No. (Not Submitted for FY: 2019- Not Submitted

20)

U
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Assistant Comp. Programmer
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Assistant Comp. Programmer
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Examination of Technical Proposal in the light of Decision taken by the Purchase Comittee dated 11/08/2021 "Eol - ShikshaKosh” —

(Eol Reference No: MIS/SS/29/2020-21/2645 )

M/s. E-Connect Solutions Pvt. Ltd., G-18, 19, 20, IT Park
Madri Industrial Area, Madri
Udaipur-313003 (Rajasthan)
Criteria Eligibility /_Evaluati-ol-l Crit(-!ria (On which Observation by Technical Observation after Clarification
L Clarification/ additional info wanted)  |gyayation Committee based on|  /additional info Submitted.
Eol Proposal where
Clarification Sought by the
Purchase Committee

Whther the Bidder has submitted Valid self- No ) (The Not Submitted. (Only

3.(b) |attested CMMi Level-5 Software company is appraised for CMMi | ;5 0ica] bearing Id No. 52504
Certification ? (Yes/No). If Yes, details. level 5 but certificate not dated 08.02.2021)

released). o

Whether the bidder have executed a single
software development project in social
sector vertical (education, health and
medical care, water supply and sanitation,
poverty alleviation, Social Welfare, Partial. ( No Certificate /Proof
Minority Welfare) of atleast Rs. 1 Cr. submitted with regard to :

6.(a) value for the State Govt./ Central Govt. handling 25 Lakhs recgords in its Not Submitted
/PSU across India and must have handled database)
at least 25 Lakhs records in its database
during the last three financial years (FY:
2019-20,2018-19, 2017-18). If Yes,
Details.
Whether the bidder has submitted self-
attested copies of Work Order, Agreement
& Go-live Certificate issued/executed . .

6.(b) during the last three ﬁnanci/al years (FY: Partlal_ Not Submitted
2019-20,2018-19, 2017-18). against
Criteria - 6(a) ? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted valid No

8 Annual GST returns (GSTR9) for the last (GSTR-9 Not Submitted. Submitted
three financial years (FY: 2019-20, 2018-19,| However GSTR-3B submitted
2017-18) ? (Yes/No) except for April 2019-20)
Whether the Bidder has submitted self -
declaration of having Strong
Organisational strength (team size of at
least 50 members) for implementing the :
9 Solution including Hardware, Software, No. Submitted

Disaster Recovery, System Integration
professionals to handle the project in an
efficient manner? (Yes/No)

(Dipak Kr. Tiwary)
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(Sunil Kr. Shrivastawa)
Assistant Comp. Programmer

Assistant Comp. Programmer
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